
BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
  
 
Time and Date:  The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee met on August 25, 2014, at 

4:00 p.m. in the Board Room of Wausau City Hall.   
 
Members Present: Gisselman, Ruff, Plath, Draheim (via teleconference) 
 
Others Present:  Pat Peckham, Brad Lenz, Kevin Cornell (Police Dept) arrived at 4:04 p.m.  
 
In compliance with Chapter 19, Wisconsin Statutes, notice of this meeting was posted and transmitted to 
the Wausau Daily Herald in the proper manner. 
 
Welcome and introductions           
 
Chair Ruff called the meeting to order at approximately 4:02 p.m. and welcomed members.  Draheim was 
contacted on speakerphone at the beginning of the meeting. 
 
Approve minutes of July 28, 2014 meeting         
 
Gisselman motioned to approve the minutes of the previous meeting on July 28, 2014.  Plath seconded, 
and the motion carried unanimously, 4-0.   
 
Determine new bike rack locations                                                                        
 
Ruff said locations for the new bike racks should be defined so it’s in the bike part of the plan.  Five 
locations have been discussed including Athletic Park, Chatterbox, Marathon Savings Bank who 
requested a rack, the new soccer complex, and some along the River Edge Trail.  Ruff asked if there were 
suggestions for additional locations. 
 
Lenz asked if the racks would be given to private businesses on a first come first serve basis or if there 
should be some criteria in case people see the racks and want one after they have already been distributed.  
He suggested we should be prepared for what to do if we run out and get more requests.     
 
Ruff said the City of Madison has an application form for private businesses to complete and their racks 
are on a first come first serve basis. 
 
Plath stated racks should be offered to the business that owns the property where it will be located. 
 
Lenz thought people might question why they weren’t notified about the option of having a rack at their 
location and may complain about fairness.  Athletic Park, River Edge and soccer complex are public 
locations. 
 
Ruff suggested that a short request could be distributed by the Chamber notifying businesses that in 2015 
the City of Wausau will be installing more bike racks.  Interested parties could contact the committee.  
Ruff thought Follendorf might have some connections to the Chamber and would be the best person to 
contact them.  Ruff also said someone had mentioned Oak Island should have a rack. 
 
Plath said there is one at the Farmer’s Market.  Ruff said Peckham had mentioned having permanent racks 
by the bathrooms at the Farmer’s Market. 
 
Peckham said there is a utility pole near the rack which could have a semi-permanent place near the first 
stand.  He said the big bike rack was knocked down last week, not moved, so he contacted the 
Department of Public Works to set it back up.   
 
Ruff stated that he would contact the private sector.  He asked Peckham to give an update on future racks. 



Bike/Ped Advisory Committee 
August 25, 2014 — Page 2 
 
 
 
Peckham left a message for his contact at NTC but that person was on vacation.  The Wausau West 
principal said that when their teacher returns he will ask about their interest.  Wausau East had their 
building trades’ teacher transfer to another district so they will ask the new replacement about this project. 
 
Draheim stated that he was having a difficult time hearing with a lot of background noise on his end.  He 
said he would try again next month. 
 
Presentation of bike/ped safety video transcripts – McKinley Lentz (Wausau East student)                                 
 
This item was tabled since McKinley wasn’t able to attend the meeting. 
 
Discuss adding bike racks to special event permits        
 
Lenz brought the special event permit which is used for any event on the 400 Block or other park 
locations.  The application lists proper procedures and asks a series of questions regarding the event, such 
as whether drinking water is being provided, will refuse and recycling be provided, etc.  This could be an 
opportunity to add the option of having portable bike racks to the list of questions.  The Parks Department 
has four racks and Department of Public Works will also get four.   
 
Ruff said the temporary racks could be used for their next bike rodeo or any special event.  
 
Lenz will check with the clerk regarding how to update the application form and whether this needs to go 
through committee. 
 
Ruff said that Fourth Street is closed on the 400 Block and temporary racks could be put on the side 
closest to the Grand Theater.  This would leave room for the food carts. 
 
Lenz said a specific location should be determined for the temporary racks on Fourth Street so they are 
consistently in the same spot. 
 
Gisselman added these racks could be used for the upcoming Art Festival. 
 
Discussion and possible recommendation on pedestrian accommodations near Athletic Park   
 
This item was tabled since Draheim had to end the teleconference.  Lenz said his understanding was that 
there were accessibility problems at the intersections in front of Athletic Park.  He said that Draheim 
wanted to discuss this at the meeting. 
 
Gisselman stated the handicapped parking is actually on the north side of the park.  He wasn’t sure if 
Draheim knew about the handicapped parking location since he usually uses transit. 
 
Lenz will clarify this with Draheim. 
 
 
Discussion and possible recommendation on Thomas Street bicycle and pedestrian accommodations  
 
Lenz said the Thomas Street reconstruction has been talked about for a long time.  Different committees 
are looking at specific designs and he shared drawings on three potential options.  The first drawing 
showed the current layout of Thomas Street that does not have marked bike accommodations.  The two-


